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FW: 10-12 View Point Road MCCRAE - LANDSLIP
ORDERS [IMAN-ACTIVE.FID1000052]

From: Leesa Hovendene <"/o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=35f0fc3c5be440cb8c7ea82eac2abdbd-leesa
hoven">

To: Dane Pope <dane.pope@psm.com.au>

Cc: Ben Broadhead <bbroadhead@bha.legal>

Bcc: 22500169 Mornington Peninsula Shire Council _ McCrae landslip 2025 Emails
<{f1000052}.active@mail.cloudimanage.com>

Date: Wed, 09 Apr 2025 09:44:32 +1000

Attachments: 1222044-15 Report - 10-12 View Point Road MCCRAE.pdf (963.89 kB)
Dear Dane,

Please see attached further report prepared by Civil Test. Can you please consider and call me to
discuss?

Kind regards,

Leesa Hovendene
Associate

03 5225 5230

lhovendene@ha.legal

harwoodandrews.com.au

Email Legal Notice

From: David Kotsiakos <david.kotsiakos@mornpen.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 April 2025 7:07 PM

To: Emily Harkin <Emily.Harkin@mornpen.vic.gov.au>; Leesa Hovendene
<lhovendene@ha.legal>; Ben Broadhead <bbroadhead@ha.legal>
Subject: Fw: 10-12 View Point Road MCCRAE - LANDSLIP ORDERS

Get Outlook for Android

From: David Graj <david@rotmanmorris.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 6:11:08 PM

To: David Kotsiakos <david.kotsiakos@mornpen.vic.gov.au>

Cc: Legal <legal@mornpen.vic.gov.au>; MBS Support <mbssupport@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 10-12 View Point Road MCCRAE - LANDSLIP ORDERS

The Municipal Building Surveyor
By Email Only

Dear Mr Kotsiakos



MSC.5016.0001.0859

We refer to our client’s Show Cause Notice in relation to Building Notice BN-030/25 (Notice) sent
to you on 27 March 2025.

We now attach for your consideration report from Civil Test (Report) which discusses the cause
of the landslides that occurred on 6 and 14 January 2025 (Landslides).

We note that it is evident from the Report that:

1. 1. Elevated pore pressure in the subsurface soils in the location of the Landslides was a
major contributing factor to the Landslides

2. 2. The ongoing risk of further landslides depends on the volume of groundwater that is
introduced to the gully on our client’s premises at any given time

3. 3. No streamflow was observed downstream of the head scarp at the time of inspection
on 20 March 2025, and all available evidence suggests that the streamflow observed at
the time of the landslide that occurred on 14 January has subsided

In light of the above, our clients’ view that the Notice should be withdrawn/cancelled on grounds
of reasonableness has only been bolstered by the contents of the Report, and we encourage you
to take this into consideration.

Regards,

David Graj
Solicitor | Manager — Commercial Department
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Email: david@rotmanmorris.com.au

OFFICES

429 South Road BENTLEIGH 3204 Ph: (03) 9532 1500 PO Box 2220 Moorabbin VIC 3189

156 Hawthorn Road CAULFIELD NORTH 3161 Ph: (03) 9533 0644 rax: (03) 9533 0677 PO Box 2414 Caulfield Junction VIC 3161
33 Pier Street DROMANA 3936 Ph: (03) 5981 0221

www.rotmanmorris.com.au www.commercialpropertyleases.com.au

WARNING: TRANSFER OF MONEY (EFT).

Please DO NOT act on ANY email which appears be from our office, and which provides details of a BSB or bank account into which you are asked to deposit money without first calling our office to co
Please note that all businesses and individuals are exposed to cyber-attacks and might be subject to fraudulent hijacking of email and bank accounts resulting in loss of money.

When you provide bank account details to our office, please also call us to confirm that we have received the correct details from you.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Schemes.

Legal Practitioners employed by Morris Lawyers Pty Ltd trading as Rotman & Morris are members of the Scheme.

From: David Graj

Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2025 1:48 PM

To: david.kotsiakos@mornpen.vic.gov.au

Cc: legal@mornpen.vic.gov.au; mbssupport@mornpen.vic.gov.au
Subject: RE: 10-12 View Point Road MCCRAE - LANDSLIP ORDERS

Dear Sir
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Please see attached correspondence.

Regards,

David Graj
Solicitor | Manager — Commercial Department
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Email: david@rotmanmorris.com.au

OFFICES
1 ¥ 429 South Road BENTLEIGH 3204 Ph: (03) 9532 1500 PO Box 2220 Moorabbin VIC 3189

1 * 156 Hawthorn Road CAULFIELD NORTH 3161 Ph: (03) 9533 0644 Fax: (03) 9533 0677 PO Box
2414 Caulfield Junction VIC 3161

[1* 33 Pier Street DROMANA 3936 Ph: (03) 5981 0221
www.rotmanmorris.com.au www.commercialpropertyleases.com.au

WARNING: TRANSFER OF MONEY (EFT).

Please DO NOT act on ANY email which appears be from our office, and which provides details of a
BSB or bank account into which you are asked to deposit money without first calling our office to
confirm the bank account details.

Please note that all businesses and individuals are exposed to cyber-attacks and might be subject to
fraudulent hijacking of email and bank accounts resulting in loss of money.

When you provide bank account details to our office, please also call us to confirm that we have
received the correct details from you.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Schemes.
Legal Practitioners employed by Morris Lawyers Pty Ltd trading as Rotman & Morris are members of the Scheme.

From: Gerry Borghesi IS

Sent: Friday, 21 February 2025 9:33 PM

To: David Graj <david@rotmanmorris.com.au>; Bronwyn Borghesi IS
Subject: Fwd: 10-12 View Point Road MCCRAE - LANDSLIP ORDERS

David

Please find attached BN cancellation and new BN and EO.. This appears as
simply an extension of where we were, ie, there are no Geotech reports available
yet to inform the current risk of our house and property. It may be best to wait for
the PSM Geotech report, as we are unlikely to be able to mount a strong case
without doing our own extensive investigation.

Suggest we discuss next week, unless there is something we do not understand.

Regards

Gerry
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: MBS Support <mbssupport@mornpen.vic.gov.au>

Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 at 4:32pm

Subject: 10-12 View Point Road MCCRAE - LANDSLIP ORDERS
To: s

Irrelevant & Sensitive

Good afternoon,

Please see attached emergency orders for the property at above mentioned

address, along with the cancellation of the previous orders issued on the 170 of
January 2025.

If you have any questions or need further clarification, please feel free to reach
out to us.

Kind regards,

Office of the MBS

% Email: mbssupport@mornpen.vic.gov.au
Phone: 03 5950 1060

MUINIEION  Private Bag 1000, Rosebud VIC 3939 | 2 Queen Street, Mornington VIC 3931

Follow us on social media! oo..

Discover Register your pet. anmr .
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Connection Point connect wilh senvices.

Mornington Peninsula Shire acknowledges and pays respect to the Bunurong people,
the Traditional Custodians of these lands and waters.
We are committed to carbon neutrality.

DISCLAIMER: This email (and attachments) is for the intended recipient only and may contain privileged, confidential or copyright information. If
received in error, please notify sender immediately and delete. Any other use is prohibited. Shire accepts no liability for damage caused by this
email (and attachments) due to viruses, corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or use. Views expressed are those of the individual
and not necessarily Shire. The Shire collects personal information you provide in accordance with its Privacy Policy, the Privacy and Data
Protection Act 2014 and the Health Records Act 2001. The personal information you provide will be used by the Shire for the purpose it was
provided and it may be used for a related secondary purpose that you would expect. You may access the personal information you have provided
to the Shire at any time and make corrections if you believe that information is incorrect. The Shire’s Privacy Policy can be viewed on the Shire’s
website at mornpen.vic.gov.au/PrivacyStatement
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